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Johnstown Castle Estate L L U T I O N  C O N T R O L  

CO Wexford G I N E E R S  

Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 

27/11/2011 

Dear Sirs 

Re: Mallow Contracts @ Mourneabbey CO Cork 
Waste Licence WWhUi m C , A L b - - O 1 .  

With regard to the above the applicant , Mallow Contracts Ltd, wish to add the 

following to the application. 

19-12-1 2 - other waste ( including mixtures of material) from mechanical treatment 

of wastes other than those mentioned in 19-12-1 1. 

- bituminous mixtures other than those mentioned in 17-03-01 17-03-02 

17-03-01 * - bituminous mixture containing coal tar 

The 19-12-12 material is the remnant small stone remaining after treatment in 

recycling centre. 

The 17-03 material above is material taken from paved area surface in sites being 

demolished. This material is used in making access within the fill site. 

Faithfully Yours 

Michael Mescal 

c Mallow Contracts 

Directors: M. Mescal BE, MASc, C Eng, FIEI, MCIWEM, M Cons El K. Mescal. Mescal &Associates Ltd. VAT No.: IE8229001V REG No.: 229001 
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